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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

newmercs.com < enquiries@ newmercs.com > 

21 April 2009 12:54 

Lee Scott M P 
21/04/09 Lee Scott MP / Carmel Bloom case Re: Important issues raised,- see BBC 

E-mail: Drugs led to deaths of patients 

Importance: High 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

From: Bernard Bloom 

To: Lee Scott MP 

Linda saw this story (x 2) on the BBC News website and thought you should see it. (set out immediately below this 

email) 

Please note th at the coroner withheld Prof. Ford’s report which positively confirmed the medics criminality. 

Carmel’s coroner actually withheld the main third party independent evidence in her case from the jury, to prevent 

them from considering a verdict of unlawful killing, thus avoiding formal referral to the police. 

The coroner’s action is far more serious than simply and inappropriately "cherry picking the evidence". 

It is a flagrant attempt to pervert the course of justice and a criminal offence. 

Also, this ’Spanish Practise’ cannot be allowed to continue as it is both unlawful and certainly not in the public’s 

interest. 

Kind regards, 

Bernard Bloom 

** Drugs led to deaths of patients ** 

Three patients who died at a Hampshire hospital in the late 1990s were given the wrong medication, an inquest jury 

rules. 

< http://news.bbc.co.uk/go/em/fr/-/1/hi/england/hampshire/8002641.stm > 

** BBC Daily E-mail ** 

Choose the news and sport headlines you want - when you want them, all 

in one daily e-mail 

< http://www.bbc.co.uk/email > 

** Disclaimer ** 

The BBC is not responsible for the content of this e-mail, and anything 
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written in this e’mail does not necessarily reflect the BBC’s views or 

opinions. Please note that neither the e-mail address nor name of the sender 

have been verified. 

If you do not wish to receive such e-mails in the future or want to know 

more about the BBC’s Email a Friend service, please read our frequently 

asked questions, http://news.bbc.co.uk/1/hi/help/4162471.stm 

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service 

supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2007/11/0032.) In case of 

problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk. 

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 

This e-mail (and any attachment)is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, 

disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the inte nded recipient, please destroy all copies and 

inform the sender by return e-mail. 

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, 

disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and 

inform the sender by return e-mail. 

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry 

of Justice. E-mail monitoring/blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be read at any time. You have 

a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents. 


